

CURRICULUM VITÆ

1. Personal Details Olabisi Fatimo **Ibitoye**
 Address for communication University of Medical Sciences, Akure Campus
Ondo State Nigeria
 Contact Number Mobile +2348058023991
 Email ID oibitoye@unimed.edu.ng

2. **OBJECTIVE PERSONAL PROFILE**

An academics with wide experience in college and university environment that create a challenging and engaging learning setting for excellence. Endowed with the ability to communicate and achieve goal in diverse student population and striving to provide positive and progressive educational leadership with integrity and sincerity

3. **SUMMARY OF CAREER AND ACHIEVEMENTS**

- More than 20 years of teaching and clinical experience
- Authored several articles in accredited journals
- Resourceful academic and accomplished researcher
- Student Mentoring
- Administration and management of resources
- Technical Aid Volunteer

4. **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

A **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION**

Degree	Colleges and university	Year	Major subjects with specification	Dissertation/ Thesis title if applicable
PhD	University of Western Cape, Cape Town, South Africa.	2017	Midwifery (Maternal and Child Health)	Developing a culturally congruent continuous labour support framework for women in South-West Nigeria
MSc	University of Ibadan, Oyo state, Nigeria	2011	Midwifery (Maternal and Child Health)	Awareness and acceptance of measures to prevent Mother to Child HIV Transmission among antenatal pregnant women at Federal Medical Center Owo
PGDE	Adekunle Ajasin University, Ondo State, Nigeria	2007	Post Graduate Diploma in Education	Knowledge and attitude of students to sexually transmitted diseases in Ondo State
BSc	University of Ibadan, Oyo state, Nigeria	2001	Nursing	Knowledge, attitude and practice of Female Genital Mutilation in Ibadan South West
Diploma	Oyo State School of Midwifery, Oyo state, Nigeria	1996	Midwifery	NA
Diploma	School of Nursing University College Hospital, Ibadan, Oyo state, Nigeria	1994	Nursing	NA

**B CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES, WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS
CONFERENCES. PARTICIPATED /PRESENTED PAPERS CONDUCTED**

S/No	Name	Year
1.	Madridge 5th International Nursing Conference, Rome, Italy. October 23-25,	2019
2.	Zonal Training of Trainers (TOT) workshop on student centered learning (SCL) Nursing and Midwifery council of Nigeria/ women for Health Lagos	2019
3.	International Conference of the Africa Institute of Public Health Professional. October 23 rd – 25 th 2018. Mount Kenya University. Kenya	2018
4.	Sigma Theta Tau International 44th Biennial Convention - 28 October - 1 November 2017 - Indianapolis, Indiana, USA	2017
5.	Examiners Workshop organised by the Nursing and Midwifery Council of Nigeria, Ilorin. Nigeria	2017

5. EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

A Total Experience 23 years

B Teaching Experience (Exp. With proper designation and after the last terminal Degree only to be considered)

College & University	Year		Designation	Job description	Subjects /Courses Taught(UG/Grad/PG)
	From	To			
University of Medical Sciences , Ondo State Nigeria	2020	Date	Senior Lecturer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Coordination and supervision of the MCH department • Development , planning and implementation of the curriculum • Teaching and research supervision of undergraduate, Master students • Research and publications • Obtain research funding support • Students and staff evaluation 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Midwifery ▪ Reproductive Health ▪ Child Health ▪ Community Midwifery ▪ MCH practicum ▪ Perspectives in Nursing ▪ Research ▪ Undergraduate students
Afe Babalola University	2019	Date	Adjunct Senior Lecturer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Teaching and research supervision of Master students • Research supervision and publications • Obtain research funding support • Students and staff evaluation 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Advance Nursing Theories in Maternal and Child Health ▪ Contemporary Issues ▪ Theoretical bases and Nursing Process ▪ Master's and Undergraduate students
Islamic University in Uganda	2018	2020	Senior Lecturer (Technical Aids)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Curriculum development • Training of certificate nursing and midwifery students 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Midwifery • Paediatric Nursing

					<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Undergraduate and Certificate students
School of Midwifery , University of Medical Sciences , Ondo State Nigeria	2015	2018	Chief Nurse Educator/ Vice Principal	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Coordinating academic/ administrative activities of the school • Supervision of academic and non-academic staff of the school • Conduct and supervision of entrance and professional examinations • Development , reviewing of programmes , and evaluation of curriculum 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Midwifery • Reproductive Health • Research • Diploma students
School of Midwifery Akure ,Ondo State , Nigeria	2012	2015	Principal Nurse Educator	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Supervising of Tutors Teaching and supervising students • Coordinating/assisting in research studies 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Midwifery • Reproductive Health • Research • Diploma students
School of Midwifery Akure, Ondo State , Nigeria	2009	2012	Senior Nurse Educator	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Teaching and supervising • Supervising tutors and clinical instructors Allocating students for internal and clinical experience 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Midwifery • Reproductive Health • Normal Midwifery • Child Health • Diploma students
School of Midwifery Akure, Ondo State , Nigeria	2006	2009	Nurse educator	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Teaching • Clinical demonstration 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Midwifery • Reproductive Health • Normal Midwifery • Child Health • Diploma students •

C Clinical/ Hospital/ Industrial Experience

College & University	Year		Designation	Job description	Subjects /Courses Taught(U G/Grad/P G)
	From	To			
State Specialist hospital Ikare Akoko, Ondo State Nigeria	2002	2006	Nursing Officer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Nursing assessment of clients ▪ Establishing a nursing diagnosis based on clients' needs ▪ Developing individual nursing care plans based upon nursing diagnosis ▪ Identifying needs and establishing priorities for nursing ▪ Clinical supervision of students and establishing follow up care of clients on discharge 	Diploma
University College Hospital , Ibadan, Nigeria	1998	2002	Nursing Officer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Clinical supervision ▪ Establishing a nursing diagnosis based on clients' needs ▪ Developing individual nursing care plans based upon nursing diagnosis ▪ Monitoring and evaluating nursing care ▪ Identifying and documenting changes in health status ▪ Establishing follow up care of clients on discharge 	Diploma

D ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

- 2020- Date Head of Department, Maternal Newborn and Child Health, Faculty of Nursing Sciences, University of Medical Sciences, Ondo State Nigeria.
- 2018- 2020. Technical Aids Lecturer, Islamic University of Uganda
- 2016 – 2018 State facilitator for Mandatory Professional Development Programme for Nurses, Ondo State, Nigeria
- 2016 – 2018 National Secretary, Association of Nigeria Nurse Educators (ANNE)
- 2015- 2018. Vice Principal, School of Midwifery, Akure, Ondo State Nigeria
- 2015 – Date Research Project Supervision National Open University, Akure Campus
- 2015 – 2018 Unit Chairman .National Association of Nigeria Nursing and Midwives

6. A RESEARCH INTERESTS SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE

- Research focus : Maternal, Adolescent, and Child Health
- Basic knowledge of (SPSS) data analysis packages
- Atlas ti. Qualitative software analysis

B. PUBLICATIONS

S/No	Title of the Publication	Journal	Index? (Yes/No)	Pub Med/Scopus Web of Science /Others
2020	Nurses' perceived role on transition of adolescents' with intellectual disabilities (Accepted for publication)	African journal of Disability	Yes	Scopus
2020	Perception and Choice of Nursing Profession as a Career in Kwara State, Nigeria	Islamic University Multidisciplinary Journal		Others
2020	Knowledge and Practice of Self-care among Type 2 diabetes patients attending University of Ilorin Teaching Hospital, Ilorin, Nigeria	Islamic University Multidisciplinary Journal		Others
2019	The Impact of Education on Knowledge Attitude and Practice of Breast Self-Examination among Adolescents Girls at the Fiwasaye Girls Grammar School Akure, Nigeria	Journal of Cancer Education	Yes	Pub Med
2019	Women choice of social support during childbirth, Nurses/Midwives opinion to practice	Islamic University Multidisciplinary Journal		Others
2019	Women's perception on rights during pregnancy and childbirth	Int J Reprod Contracept Obstet Gynecol		Others

2019	Patterns and Dynamics of Sexual Violence among Married Adolescents in Zimbabwe	Africa Journal of Nursing and Midwifery,	Yes	Scopus
2019	Patients' adherence to diabetic therapeutic regimen in Nigeria	Kenyan Journal of Nursing & Midwifery		Others
2019	Prevalence of neonatal jaundice at a tertiary health institution in Ondo state, Nigeria	Journal of Pre-Clinical and Clinical Research,		Others
2018	Culturally Congruent Continuous Labour Support Framework for Women in Nigeria.	sigma.nursingrepository.org		Others
2018	Women and Continuous Labour Support in Public Health Facilities in Nigeria	Africa Journal of Nursing and Midwifery	Yes	Scopus
2017	Developing a culturally congruent continuous labour support framework for women in South-West Nigeria (Doctoral dissertation)	University of the Western Repository		Others
2017	Caregiving burden and adjustments of family members of terminally ill persons admitted in a University Teaching Hospital in Nigeria	Kenyan Journal of Nursing & Midwifery		Others
2017	Effect of a Nurse-Led Health Talk on Malaria Prevention Behaviors among Primigravida Women Attending University of Jos Health Centre, Plateau State. Nurse Care	Open Access Journal		Others
2017	Perception of mothers on safe motherhood practices in Mangu area of Plateau State of Nigeria.	Tropical Journal of Nursing		Others
2016	Nurses Attitude towards Evidenced based Nursing practice in two selected hospital in Northern Nigeria	West Africa Journal of Nursing		Others
2014	Attitude of pregnant women in south western Nigeria towards caesarean section as a method of birth	International Journal Reproduction, Contraception, Obstetrics and Gynecology		Others

C. SUPERVISION OF STUDENT RESEARCH/ PROJECT/ MASTERS/ PHD

S/No	Category	Institution	Year
1	External Examiner	University of Port Harcourt (Masters Theses)	2020
	Masters Theses	Afe Babalola University Ado- Ekiti , Nigeria (Masters Theses)	2020
2	Student Research projects	University of Medical Sciences , Nigeria (Undergraduate)	2020
		Islamic University in Uganda , Uganda (Undergraduate)	2018- date

		School of Midwifery ,Akure , Nigeria (Diploma)	2006 - 2018
--	--	--	-------------

7. AWARDS GRANTS AND FELLOWSHIPS

S/No	Category	Granting Organisation	Year in which Received
1	Grant (Research /others	NA	
2	Awards	NA	
3	Fellowship	University of South Africa	2019

8. SERVICE TO PROFESSION/PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTION, ACTIVITIES AND SKILLS

S/No	Category	Organisation	Year in which Received/joined
1	Affiliations/ Membership Fellow	Africa Institute of Public Health Professional	2018
		West Africa College of Nursing	2013
1.	Membership of committees Research Committee	University of Medical Sciences Ondo, Nigeria	2020
2.	Certification		
3.	Licenses	Nursing and Midwifery Council of Nigeria	RN. 1995 RM. 1996 RNE. 2011

9. REFERENCES

S/No	Name of the Referee	Designation/ institution	Mobile Number	E. mail
1.	Prof. Pricilla Adejumo	Professor/ HOD University of Ibadan, Nigeria	+2348033923260	bisiandbayo@yahoo.com
2.	Dr Nafiu Lukuman Abiodun	Associate Professor/ Director of Research, Publication and innovations Islamic University in Uganda	+256751858321	lanafiu@iuiu.ac.ug